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No.F.I(32)/Survey/CSC/81-82-55.11
Government of India

Ministry of Home Affairs
Rehabilitation DBivision

i s

New Delhi, dated the July(,97.

To \\%
Shri Shamim Ahmed,
Director(LM),
DDA,
Ist Floor, Vikas Sadan,
New Delhi,

Jaisalmer!—buseé Mansingh Rpag,

Subject:= Regarding Plan of site No.51 showing
Khasra No.700, 701,702,703 of village
Bahapur.

Sir,

I am directed to refer to your letter dated
24,4,1997 on the subject cited above and to inform
you that in this connection a letter was addressed
to Vice~Chairman, DDA from this Division vide letter
No.B.I(32)/Survey/CSC/81-82-SS.IT dated 10th
January, 1983 (copy enclossed) stating that an area
of 3 bighas-7 biswas and 5 bighas~1l0 biswas in
Khasra Nos. 700 and 702 may be deleted from the
total area of 84,32 acres in Kalkaji. A copy of
the site plan was also enclosed for information
and necessary action. A copy of the same site plan
is againenclosed as desired by you.The site plan
may please be returned after meeting your requirement. -

Yours faithfully,

( §6§§;§j::NGH )

UNDER SECRETARY TO THE GOVT.OF INDIA










































